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1. Are there going to be more conference calls to learn more about this grant?

A. CMS will not hold another applicant teleconference to address pre-application questions for the Cycle III funding opportunity. We ask that you review the FAQs at http://www.insurekidsnow.gov/professionals/index.html for additional programmatic information. The FAQs will be updated to respond to applicant questions received via info@grantreview.org. 
 
2. Are Puerto Rico and USVI allowed to participate in the grant?  If yes, what are the requirements, and do we have a dead line for submission of the application?
A. Yes.  As referenced in Attachment 3 of the solicitation – Definitions - the term “state” means all states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, Guam, American Samoa and the Northern Mariana Islands.  The requirements for this opportunity are detailed in the grant solicitation posted on www.insurekidsnow.gov.  The deadline for the submission of your application is February 21, 2013 at 3:00 pm Eastern time.

3. How long is the [Train-the-Trainers] training and what is the curriculum that will be utilized for the Train-the-Trainer sessions?
A. The Train-the-Trainer curriculum is under development, so it is not possible to say exactly how long it will be.  However, it will be designed to provide basic information about the new application procedures that will be effective in October 2013 (the beginning of the open enrollment period). It also will allow ample time for questions and answers so that participants feel confident and equipped to train groups in their community on how to help families and individuals apply for health insurance.

4. How many trainers should be in attendance for the Train-the-Trainers class?
A. Individuals who will be training others on the new application and enrollment system should participate in the training.  The number of people will vary depending on the details of the individual grant.

5. Is the [Train-the-Trainers] curriculum on line?
A. As mentioned above, the training curriculum is under development.  We anticipate that we will deliver the training via webinar and possibly other channels.

6. Do you have specific guidelines to develop the Training Strategies curriculum for focus area 5, or can we tailor it to our community needs?
A. We expect that organizations with training grants will incorporate the material presented in the CMS training into their own training  and also will customize the training based on the state, the audience and other pertinent factors.

7. Are our trainers going to have access to the curriculum on line?
A. See Question 5.

8. Are the train-the-trainer attendees going to get paid for attending the training?
A. There will not be a separate payment for participating in the CMS training for trainers.  Grantees who have hired trainers who will participate in the CMS training can be paid under the grant. 
